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October 29, 1970 

Mr . H. L. Brown, J r . 
309 Midland Tower Building 
M id land , Texas 

Dear Sir: 

In reply to Mr . H. H. Gaston's inquiry concerning a wel l location 
in Section J 9 , Township 19 South, Range 30 East, Southwest Potash Corpora­
tion would p re -e lec t ion of the southernmost locat ion, speci f ica l ly , 660 ! from 
the South I ine and 1,980' from the East l i ne . 

Our reasons are twofold: (a) This location would be furthermost 
from our present mine openings and projections, and (b) this location would 
be furthermost from our Potash Test Hole #41 dr i l led in Section 19 and mineral 
ized to some extent . 

Very truly yours, 

J ---- -

R. E. Kirby ' 
Chief Mine Engineer 
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